
1

Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 9 November, 2020 2:10 PM

To: Admin A

Subject: FW: Accident involving GBK2932R (NTUC) claiming against YN185E (Lonpac) on 

04.11.2020 [External General]

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Categories: HMK

Hi, 

 

Kindly assist. 

 

Talk to : Yee Meng 

 

Veh : Out 

 
 

 

 

Best Regards, 

Summer Lee | Admin  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com  | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@lonpac.com>  

Sent: Monday, 9 November, 2020 12:32 PM 

To: 'YT(MG)' <utauto@singnet.com.sg> 

Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com>; 'assignments@lkkauto.com' <assignments@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: RE: Accident involving GBK2932R (NTUC) claiming against YN185E (Lonpac) on 04.11.2020 [External 

General] 

 

Lonpac External - General 
 
Our Ref: 20/20/20/VC00/023871 

 
Dear Sky, 
 

As spoken, we shall appoint LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd for the survey. 
 

For your information, our insured has not lodged the accident report. 
 
Aside to LKK – Attn: Nivitha  

                               Kindly proceed to contact the workshop for the survey. 
 

 
Best Regards 
Gerald Poh 
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Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd 
300 Beach Road, #17-04/07 The Concourse, Singapore 199555 

Tel: (65) 6250 7388 Ext.255 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706 

 
 
We are committed to acting professionally, fairly and with integrity. We do not condone bribery, fraud or corrupt 
practices. 
 
Lonpac External - General data is for internal / external use. 

 

From: YT(MG) [mailto:utauto@singnet.com.sg]  

Sent: Monday, 9 November 2020 10:42 am 

To: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com> 

Cc: YTKB <utauto2@singnet.com.sg>; YTHQ <utauto@singnet.com.sg> 

Subject: Accident involving GBK2932R (NTUC) claiming against YN185E (Lonpac) on 04.11.2020 

 

Hi Claim Dept, 

 

Kindly arrange PRI at 39 Woodlands Close, #01-12 Mega @ Woodlands S(737856). 

 

Please let us have the list of surveyor for choose to conduct the pre-repair survey. 

 

Kindly let us have the liability and officer-in-charge too. 

 

Thank You � 

 

Best Regards 
 

Ms Lai Yee Meng 
 

 

Yew Tee Automobile Tech Pte Ltd  

HQ Office (North): 

39 Woodlands Close, 

#01-12 Mega@Woodlands 

Singapore 737856 

DID: 6256 2081 

Fax: 6256 2533 

Email: info@yewteegroup.com 

 

Branch Office (East): 

Synergy@KB, 25 Kaki Bukit Road  

Unit No #01-60/61 

Singapore 417800 

DID: 6702 3113   

Email: utauto2@singnet.com.sg 

 

� please consider the environment before printing this email 
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Notice : This mail (including all attachments) contains confidential information which may be privileged. It is intended solely for the identified 
recipient(s) to whom it is addressed.  If you are not an intended recipient, please reply to us immediately and delete this message from your 
system. You may not copy or use it for any purpose, or otherwise disclose its contents to any person. 
 


